USCG0000263/28

Moore, James M CIV

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 7:39 PM

To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Greene, John J CTR; Moore, James M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Keim, Matthew;
Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com; Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com

Cc: Williams, Diane M.; Broadhead, Craig

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF - USFWS SJC Pre-BA Meeting Update

Importance: High

Hello -

We do have a date/time set for a Pre-(revised)BA submittal meeting with the USFWS:

- This Friday (7/20/2018) at the USFWS offices in Spokane, WA. 1PM.
Details (call in conference line, discussion agenda) will follow later this week.

Diane is assisting with the coordination of this meeting and will send to all included on this email (as discussed at last week’s Thursday call), unless you let us
know that you don’t need to be included.

Thanks...again, more to follow soon.

Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office | 208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile |
Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com
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